From: Hilary Saunders

To: Planning
Subject: FW: Quarterdeck Robin hoods bay planning app nym/2018/0177/fl
Date: 31 May 2018 09:08:46

From: NEIL PURVES |

Sent: 30 May 2018 21:13

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Fwd: Quarterdeck Robin hoods bay planning app nym/2018/0177/fl

sorry i forgot to put my address on its Neil Purves,Willow dene,Church
lane,Fylingthorpe,North yorkshire,yo224pn

From: "NEIL PURVES"

To: "Hilary Saunders" <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May, 2018 9:07:59 PM

Subject: Quarterdeck Robin hoods bay

Hi Hilary Re planning application nym/2018/0177/fl Can i please ask you to check
what i believe to be several mistakes on the application plans.On the application it
states there is to be only a 1metre high gabion basket retaining wall if you read
further down it reads this will be made up use ing two 60cm gabion baskets so
thats 1.2metres and when you look at the plans on the side plan it shows what
looks like 3 baskets that would be a retaining wall 1.8 metres high ?Also on the
front view the wall does not look anything like a metre high.The applicant is
clearing the lovely coastal vegetation and putting up bits of wood as i send this at
8.50pm tonight .Friday you and the planning committee will not actually see what a
lovely area it normally is , but as the wall will be about 6 metres back from the
edge of the quarterdeck can i suggest that the actual height of what the wall will
actually be is checked and if the plans are wrong it be noted.Regards Neil Purves
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